Patricia Briody

From: Patricia Briody

Sent: Thursday 19 December 2024 16:27

To: Ciaran Mahon

Cc: Aidan Beirne

Subject: Planning Enforcement UNA2024-72

Attachments: Response LCC UN2024-72 Clontymullan - signed.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Ciaran,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your response, as attached, and | confirm that the four-week response
period will not include the Christmas holidays.

We will revert back to you in the new year with further information to assist you in accessing the location.

Many thanks
Patricia

Patricia Briody
Senior Staff Officer
Planning Department
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From: Ciaran Mahon <Ciaran.Mahon@bnm.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Planning <planning@Ilongfordcoco.ie>

Subject: EXTERNAL - UNA2024-72 FAO: Patricia Briody - Planning enforcement section
Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ciaran.mahon@bnm.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Patricia,



Please find attached Bord na Ména’s initial response to the unauthorised development warning letter as
referenced above.

Regards

Ciaran Mahon

Bord na Mona

Ciaran Mahon
Estate Manager,
087 9873769
bordnamona.ie

WORE

Bord Na Mona plc.
Registered Office: Main Street, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 XR59
Registered No: 297717

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This
information may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any
part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

Notice: You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. Bord na Mona plc accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by
software viruses.



Bord na Ména p.l.c. Oifig Chlaraithe: An bPriémhshraid, Droichead Nua, Co. Chill Dara, W12 XR59, Eire

Bord na Monq Bord na Ména p.l.c. Registered Office: Main Street, Newbridge, Co. Kildare, W12 XR59, Ireland

Fon /T +353 (0)45 439 000 Facs/F +353(0) 45 439 001 bordnamona.ie

18" December 2024

Longford County Council
County Buildings

Great Water Street
Longford

N39 NH56

RE: Unauthorised development at Clontymullan Bog, Co. Longford

Planning Enforcement File Ref. UNA2024-72

Dear Patricia,

| am writing regarding your letter dated December 11" containing the reference number detailed
above. We were in receipt of this letter on December 17%.

Bord na Ména ceased all peat harvesting activities in 2020. As an organisation we are focused on
renewable energy developments and rehabilitation of cutaway peatlands. We have ateam on the
ground that monitor our estate of almost 80,000 hectares to identify and tackle any illegal
activities on our lands.

Bord na Mdna are not aware of any commercial or other peat extraction activity on the lands in its
ownership as referred to in your letter. However, we would be grateful if you could provide us with
further information regarding a folio number, GPS coordinates or a map that could assist us in
assessing the location and nature of the alleged activities.

Finally, | would like to confirm that as we are approaching the Christmas period the 4-week period
for a full response does not include this time?

If you wish to reach out and have a conversation or setup a meeting to go through this, please let
me know and | will arrange same.

Regards

Ciardn Mahon

Estate Services Manager

Uimbhir Chlaraithe/Registered No. 297717 Cain Bhreisluacha/VAT No. 8297717E
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